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Executive Orders Status: Introduced

12/13/2019 In control: County Legislature

12/16/2019 Final action: 12/16/2019

| hereby rescind Executive Order 19-28, dated November 6, 2019, which had appointed Kenneth E.
Romine as Director of Human Resources. Michelle Chrisman shall remain in the position of Interim
Director of Human Resources until the appointment of a permanent director.

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES, EXECUTIVE ORDER 2019, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF
HUMAN RESOURCES

1. EO 19-32 Director of Human Resources.pdf
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 19-32

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

December 12, 2019

RESCIND EXECUTIVE ORDER 19-28

| hereby rescind Executive Order 19-28, dated November 6, 2019, which had appointed Kenneth E.
Romine as Director of Human Resources. Michelle Chrisman shall remain in the position of Interim
Director of Human Resources until the appointment of a permanent director.
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File #: 19-32, Version: 0

Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Date:
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